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THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Halpern Park Stream

Subject: Restoration Bid Opening Regular Meeting
Work Session
Date of Meeting:  April 25, 2011 Recommendation
Policy/Discussion
Budget Impact: Yes Report
Other

Budget Impact Amount: $  TBD by bids

Funding Source:  Stormwater
( )YAnnual
( )Capital
( IN/A

'YOEDO

Action Requested: City Council to open sealed bids

RAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE G

S~ — — — —
e e e e S

History, Facts, Issues: Halpern Park Stream - construction

Options:

Recommended Action: Open bids and record total bid amount

Department:  Stormwater Department Head:

Administrative Comments and Recommendation:

S Strickland

Action Taken By Board:






THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject:___ CSTTOM as Conditional Use in C-2 Regular Meeting  [X]
Work Session []
Date of Meeting:___ 4-25-11 Recommendation [ ]
Policy/Discussion []
Budget Impact: [ lYes [X]No Report []
Other []

Budget Impact Amount: $_n/a

Funding Source:

[ ] Annual
[] Capital
X N/A

CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE C

Action Requested: __ Include CSTTOM as a conditional use under C-2. Required in
order for zoning to address the recently-adopted CSTTOM ordinance.

History, Facts, Issues: _ The CSTTOM ordinance was adopted by Council, however
there is no provision for CSTTOM use in the zoning ordinance. The proposal is to
include CSTTOM only in C-2 and to require CUP. The Planning Commission approved
of this proposed zoning text amendment on 4/21/2011with a 3-0 vote.

Options: Adopt the ordinance or do not adopt it.

Recommended Action: Adopt the ordinance..

Department:_Planning & Zoning _ Department Head: Zoning Administrator

Administrative Comments and Recommendation: In__ public hearing discussion
associated with Planning Commission review, a citizen concern was stated that the
CSTTOM ordinance is unique in the State of Georgia and has not been tested.

Action Taken By Board:






THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject:_ Final version M-1 Regular Meeting [X]
Work Session ]
Date of Meeting:____ April 25, 2011 Recommendation [ ]
Policy/Discussion [ ]
Budget Impact: [Jyes [X] No Report ]
Other ]
Budget Impact Amount: $_n/a
Funding Source:
[ ] Annual
[ ] Capital
X N/A
CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITVOFDORAVILLE CITVOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE
Action Requested: On December 8, 2010 Council and the Planning Commission

sent a revision of M-1. The ordinance revised permitted and conditional uses relating to
automotive businesses. The Planning commission approved the revision on
December 9, 2010. Mayor and Council adopted the ordinance on December 13, 2010
and made changes to it at the meeting. The ordinance here includes those changes.
Sec. 209 provides that final versions of ordinances must be approved by Council at a
meeting.

History, Facts, Issues:

Options: Adopt the final M-1 version or not.

Recommended Action: Adopt the final M-1 version.

Department: Planning & Zoning Department Head: _ Lee Walton

Administrative Comments and Recommendation:

Action Taken By Board:






THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject:___Modify CUP Zoning Ordinance Regular Meeting  [X
Work Session []
Date of Meeting:___ 4-25-11 Recommendation [ ]
Policy/Discussion [ ]
Budget Impact: [Jyes [X]No Report []
Other []

Budget Impact Amount: $_n/a

Funding Source:

[ ] Annual
[] Capital
X] N/A

CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDOR

Action Requested: __Sec. 1501 of the Zoning Ordinance requires an automatic
review after 12 months of a CUP and could be read to mean a CUP expires after 12
months.

History, Facts, Issues: _ Staff and Council recommend deletion of the automatic 12
month review and expiration of the CUP.

Options: ___Adopt the zoning ordinance or do not.

Recommended Action: _ Adopt the zoning ordinance.

Department:_Planning & Zoning Department Head: Lee Walton

Administrative Comments and Recommendation:

Action Taken By Board:






THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject:_Re-adoption of Official Zoning Map Regular Meeting  [X
Work Session []
Date of Meeting:__ 4-25-11 Recommendation [ ]
Policy/Discussion [ ]
Budget Impact: [ Jyes [X] No Report []
Other []

Budget Impact Amount: $_n/a

Funding Source:

[] Annual
[ ] Capital
X N/A

CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDE

Action Requested: __ Re-adopt the official zoning map, inclusive of adopted zoning
map changes that are not reflected on the map dated May, 2010.

History, Facts, Issues: _ This action was recommended by the City Attorney for
purposes of establishing a current and accurate official zoning map. At the 3/28/2011
Council meeting, this item was postponed to date certain 4/25/2011 with request that
the map be prepared and the Planning Commission provide review and
recommendation. The Planning Commission was provided the opportunity to review the
list of map changes being executed by the City’'s GIS consultant, and the Planning
Commission approved on 4/21/2011with a 3-0 vote following review and discussion.

Options: Re-adopt the zoning map or do not re-adopt it.

Recommended Action: Re-adopt the zoning map.

Department:_Planning & Zoning Department Head: Zoning Administrator

Administrative Comments and Recommendation: Due to the transition in the
Planning Department, research was required to clarify the required map updates based
on prior Council action. MACTEC has completed this research, prepared a list of map
updates, and transmitted the list to Keck & Wood. The revised map was not available at
the time of the Planning Commission meeting, but the list was reviewed and compared
with the existing map. Keck & Wood has indicated that the revised map will be
available before the 4/25/2011 Council meeting. |t is staff's understanding that this
action does not constitute any substantive modifications to the zoning ordinance, but is
procedural in manner.

Action Taken By Board:






THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject:___Re-adoption of Official Zoning Code Regular Meeting  [X]
Work Session L]
Date of Meeting:___ 4-25-11 Recommendation [ ]
Policy/Discussion [ ]
Budget Impact: [ lyes [X]No Report L]
Other []

Budget Impact Amount: $_n/a

Funding Source:

[ ] Annual

[ ] Capital
N/A

CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE

Action Requested: __ Re-adopt the official zoning code, inclusive of Section 23 of the
City Code of Ordinances as codified on May 17, 2010 and subsequent zoning text
amendment ordinances.

History, Facts, Issues: __ This action was recommended by the City Attorney for
purposes of preparation for updated codification and clarification. At the 3/28/2011
Council meeting, this item was postponed to date certain 4/25/2011 with request that
the Planning Commission provide review and recommendation. The Planning
Commission approved of this recommendation on 4/21/2011with a 3-0 vote.

Options: Re-adopt the ordinance or do not re-adopt it.

Recommended Action: Re-adopt the ordinance..

Department:_Planning & Zoning Department Head: Zoning Administrator

Administrative Comments and Recommendation: Due to the transition in the
Planning Department, any actions that can serve to add clarity are considered helpful by
current staff. Additionally, it is staff's understanding that this action does not constitute
any substantive modifications to the zoning ordinance, but is procedural in manner.

Action Taken By Board:






THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject:_Re-zoning 5141 Buford Hwy. from C2 CUP to C2 Regular Meeting  [X]
Work Session []
Date of Meeting:___ 4-25-11 Recommendation [ ]
Policy/Discussion []
Budget Impact: [ Jyes [X] No Report []
Other []

Budget Impact Amount: $_n/a

Funding Source:

[_] Annual
[] Capital
< N/A

CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE

Action Requested: __ Rezone the property located at 5141 Buford Hwy. from C2 CUP
to C2, effectively removing the Conditional Use permission previously granted.

History, Facts, Issues: __ This item was placed on Council Agenda for 3/28/2011 by
former staff. On 3/28/2011, this item was postponed due to lack of information/clarity.

Options: Approve the rezoning, disapprove the rezoning or table the item

Recommended Action: Table the item.

Department:_Planning & Zoning Department Head: Zoning Administrator

Administrative Comments and Recommendation: Staff has not been able to clarify/
determine that the city-initiated rezoning notice was properly posted. Out of abundance
of caution to comply with local requirements and Zoning Procedures Act, staff
recommends re-starting the process of city-initiated rezoning.

Action Taken By Board:






THE CITY OF DORAVILLE
AGENDA ITEM SHEET

Subject:__Modify Zoning C-1 District Regular Meeting  [X]
Work Session []
Date of Meeting:___ 4-25-11 Recommendation [ ]
Policy/Discussion []
Budget Impact: [ Jyes [X] No Report ]
Other (]

Budget Impact Amount: $_n/a

Funding Source:

[ ] Annual

[] Capital
N/A

CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDORAVILLE CITYOFDOR

Action Requested: _Some Council members have asked that the Council delete the
pitched roof requirement for auto service station buildings in C-1. This modification
will apply citywide to C-1 and C-2 properties.

History, Facts, Issues: _ The Planning Commission reviewed this proposed ordinance
on 4/21/2011 and voted 3-0 to recommend its adoption.

Options: Adopt the ordinance or do not adopt it.

Recommended Action: Adopt the ordinance.

Department:_Planning & Zoning Department Head: Zoning Administrator

Administrative Comments and Recommendation: Requirement for all auto service
station buildings to be designed to include a pitched roof is incompatible with the
architectural trends for newer, higher quality auto service stations. The pitched roof is
an_appropriate architectural feature on many types of buildings, including some
examples of auto service stations in some places. However, forced requirement of
pitched roof design on modern commercial architecture can result in modifications that
compromise architectural integrity.

Action Taken By Board:







CITY COUNCIL

Donna Pittman — Acting Mayor Pam Fleming — District 1
Bob Roche — District 2 Brian Bates — District 2
Karen Pachuta — District 3 Maria Alexander — District 3
April 25, 2011
l. CALL TO ORDER:

VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

ROLL CALL:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

MAYOR’S COMMENTS:

Lift Hiring Freeze to Replace Recreation Director.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Bid Opening Halpern Park Stream Restoration — Steven Strickland

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS:

OLD BUSINESS:

1.

2.

7.

Modify Zoning C-1 District

Re-Zoning 5141 Buford Hwy from C2 CUP to C2
Adoption of Official Zoning Code

Readopting of Zoning Map

Sec. 1501 Modify CUP Ordinance

Sec. 911 M-1 District Text Revisions

CSTTOM as conditional use in C-2

NEW BUSINESS:

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Pending/Potential Litigation

ADJOURNEMNT:







In The Matter Of:
City of Doraville
Sate of Georgia

City Council Meeting
April 25, 2011

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.
52 Executive Park South
Suite 5201
Atlanta, Georgia 30329-2217
(404) 892-1331 - (800) 445-2842

Origina File 62201-1.txt






This Page Intentionally Left Blank





City of Doraville

City Council Meeting

State of Georgia April 25, 2011
Page 0 Page 3
Cl TY COUNCI L MEETI NG 1 PROCEEDINGS
2 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mesting come to
CI TY OF DORAVI LLE 3 order.
4 Cadll therall, please.
STATE OF GEORG A 5 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Here.
7 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
---------------------------------------------------- 8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Here.
9 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Here.
Transcript of the meeting held in the 11 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Here.
City Council Roomat Doraville City Hall, 13 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Here.
3725 Park Avenue, Doraville, Georgia, Mayor 15 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank Yyou.
16 Approva of minutes, none.
Pro Tem Donna Pittman, presiding, before 17 Under Mayor's Comments, Ms. Stephens asked
18 and requests that we go ahead and add to the agenda
Theresa Bretch, Certified Court Reporter, 19 Halpern Park renovation project bids.
20 Could | get amotion for that?
comenci ng at approxi mately 6:30 p.m on 21 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: so moved.
22 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do get asecond?
Monday, April 25, 2011. 23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Second.
24 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
* ok * 25 - -
Page 2 Page 4
1 APPEARANCES:
2 Doraville City Council: ; (N?_r_eSponse)
3 Meyor Pro Tem Donna PIttman 3 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call theroll,
4 Counci | menber Maria Al exander 4 please.
5 Counci | menber Brian Bates 5 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
6 Counci | menber Karen Pachuta 6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
7 Counci | menber Bob Roche 7 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
8 Counci | member Pam Fi emi ng 8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
9 Melissa MCain, Gty Cerk 9 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
10 wiliam Linkous, Gty Attorney 10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
11 11 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
12 12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
13 13 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
14 14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
15 15 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. Motion
16 16 carries. Wewill add that under Department Reports.
17 17 Next on the agendais going to be to lift
18 18 the hiring freeze to replace recreation director.
19 19 Asall of you know, Ms. Stephens will be
20 20 retiring the end of May and we need to move on this
21 21 rather quickly because. We aso are going to be
22 22 losing an employee there, so that will leave her down
23 23 to one full-time and several part-time.
24 24 And | need amotion to lift the hiring
25 25 freeze.

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.
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City Council Meeting

City of Doraville

April 25, 2011 State of Georgia
Page 5 Page 7
1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Motionto liftthe | 1 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Tomorrow?
2 hiring freeze to replace the recreation director. 2 CLERK McCAIN: -- on the Web site.
3 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol get asecond? | 3 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do you think you
4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Second. 4 could do that tomorrow? Okay.
5 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? | 5 CLERK MCcCAIN: It would depend on how -- Are
6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I just wanttomake | 6 we going to also lift to replace the outgoing?
7 surethat the exempt statusisin the job description. 7 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mr. Gary?
8 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Y eah. 8 CLERK MCcCAIN: Gary. He'sgone on Thursday.
9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: It saysit -- 9 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Council, your
10 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Inthead. |10 thoughts on that?
11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- on the cover sheet |11 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: my preferenceis
12 but I want to make sure that it'sin the ad itself. 12 almost to see what a new recreation director wants to
13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: 11 amend my motion |13 staff, but is it something that's going to cripple us?
14 to say lift the hiring freeze to replace the 14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: No.
15 recreation director as an exempt employee. 15 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Okay.
16 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do get asecond? | 16 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: No. | discussed
17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: i amenamy sscondas |17 that with her today, and she's actually going to be
18 well. 18 ableto pull some of the part-time people to cover for
19 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Thank you. |19 that position.
20 Additiona discussion? 20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: my preference would be
21 --- 21 tolet the new full-time director make a determination
22 (No response) 22 onhisor her staff.
23 --- 23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | agree.
24 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, |24 CLERK MCcCAIN: Okay.
25 please. 25 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: twitwecnmae
Page 6 Page 8
1 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? | 1 surethat gets on the GMA Web site also.
2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 2 CLERK MCcCAIN: Correct. And how long did we
3 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 3 want to post that for? A week?
4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 4 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: well see how many
5 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? | 5 we getin aweek.
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: werejust going to
7 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta? | 7 post the recreation director, though. We're not --
8 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 8 CLERK MCcCAIN: Correct.
9 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- posting for
10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 10 anything else.
11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: on that, Mayor, when | 11 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Actualy, you know,
12 you're doing this, we've got an at-will employment |12 we probably should do it two weeks because we asked
13 section on page two. That may be a perfect placeto |13 someone recently to do it for two weeks, not one week,
14 put in the exempt notification. 14 so we need to be consistent.
15 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. 15 CLERK McCAIN: Okay. Two weeks?
16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Or on page three. |16 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Uh-huh. Okay.
17 Sorry. 17 Thank you.
18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Yeah. 18 All right. Public Comments on Agenda ltems.
19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Sorry. Thank you. |19 Anyone wishing to speak, please limit your timeto
20 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: tha'sokay. Thank |20 three minutes on the agendaitemsonly. If you could
21 you. 21 come up to the podium and state your name, please.
22 And do we -- | guesswe don't need amotion |22 Anyone?
23 to put out the RFP or the job --? 23 ---
24 CLERK MCcCAIN: WEell post the job 24 (No response)
25 description -- 25 ---

Page 5 - Page 8 (2)
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City of Doraville
State of Georgia

City Council Meeting
April 25,2011

Page 9

Page 11

1 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Sotheresno | 1 MR. STRICKLAND: So they will be -- they'll
2 public commentstonight so far. 2 probably come tomorrow, go ahead and give them then.
3 Okay. Old business. 3 They'll review these.
4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Madam Mayor? | 4 But it looks like we'll just be making sure
5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: What about | 5 that the low bidder is qualified, because if they are,
6 Department Reports? 6 itlookslikeit's going to be agood deal.
7 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: I'msorry. Yes. | | 7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you. |
8 apologize. 8 thought we had a construction management service.
9 We have Bid Opening for Halpern Park Stream | 9 Thank you very much.
10 Restoration. 10 CLERK McCAIN: And I'm sorry, Karen. In
11 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: inavesiount |11 your motion, | did not hear who you said to submit
12 Construction, (spelling) B-I-o0-u-n-t Construction out |12 them to.
13 of Marietta. Base bid total $407,827.74. 13 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: To Stephen
14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Really? 14 Strickland to direct, yeah, and review.
15 | have the Potts Company, P-o-t-t-s. Base 15 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Additional
16 bid $161,040.59. 16 discussion?
17 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: | have Georgia |17 ---
18 Development Partners LLC. Basebid total $261,481.94. |18 (No response)
19 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Thank you. |19 ---
20 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: | makeamotionto | 20 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll,
21 submit these to our stormwater director, Stephen 21 please.
22 Strickland, for him to review and come back to uswith |22 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
23 arecommendation. 23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Second. 24 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
25 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
Page 10 Page 12
1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. | wantedto | 1 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
2 find out from Mr. Strickland, do we not havea-- We | 2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
3 aso have a construction manager for the stream 3 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
4 restoration, do we not? 4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
5 MR. STRICKLAND: Yeah. It'sClark 5 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
6 Patterson. 6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Clark Patterson. | 7 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Thank you.
8 MR. STRICKLAND: Back whenwe hiredthemto | 8 Motion carries.
9 do the construction documents, do this bid and be 9 Next if we could open the bids for Halpern
10 project manager. 10 Project Renovation Project.
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: soinyour opinion, |11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: we have from willow
12 would Clark Patterson also need to be reviewing the |12 Construction Company, Powder Springs, Georgia, base
13 requirements and the bids also to determine -- 13 bid $140,475.25.
14 MR. STRICKLAND: Yeah, that would bethe-- |14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Do they include
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- whether theyre |15 alternates?
16 in line with what we're requesting? 16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: yeah. poyouwant to
17 MR. STRICKLAND: Y eah. 17 read dl those too?
18 The reason why we had so few bidsisthat we |18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Itsalong list.
19 prequalified. Sowe actually allowed them to submit |19 I'djust. ..
20 to beprequaified. We looked at them, and thenthey |20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Base hid.
21 had to submit the paperwork. That narrowed it down. |21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: 1 could read them too
22 And then if we disgualified them, they came off, and |22 if you want.
23 soweredly narrowed it down. It'svery specialized, |23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Basebidisfine but
24 what we're trying to do. 24 the-- Okay, go ahead. That'sfine.
25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct. 25 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: i havecm. itchens

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.
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City Council Meeting

City of Doraville

April 25, 2011 State of Georgia
Page 13 Page 15
1 Construction Company. The base bid is $172,200. 1 automotive service stations to remove the requirement
2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: i navecivilworks, | 2 for a pitched roof on a service station.
3 Incorporated, base bid $125,199.50. 3 Thiswas discussed at the Planning
4 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. 4 Commission meeting last Thursday and unanimously
5 Do | get amation? 5 recommended for approval.
6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Makeamotionto | 6 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: council? Questions?
7 submit these to Carol Stephensfor her toreviewand | 7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: in regards to this
8 come back to us with a recommendation. 8 particular item, we're only deleting the pitched-roof
9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Second. 9 design and leaving the balance, and | was under the
10 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |10 impression that we were deleting item number 4 because
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: TSW isour |11 itindicated "shall be faced with brick or stone.”
12 construction manager for this particular project so 12 And on March the 2nd, if I'm not mistaken --
13 they would be also involved in the selection process, |13 and | wastrying to get the final for Council this
14 making sure that alternate bids are complied withas |14 evening though | don't have it myself -- we adopted
15 well asthe base bid, so they would also beinvolved |15 Section 5-202, Construction Material Standards and we
16 with Carol Stephens. 16 listed four different types of construction materials,
17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: ThatwouldbeRyan, | 17 and that's the reason why | felt that either the word
18 Ryan Jenkins; that's correct, yes. 18 "may" should be added to "be faced with brick or
19 Any additional discussion? 19 stone" rather than "shall."
20 --- 20 And that would have been my preference, that
21 (No response) 21 if we're going to leave that conjunctive statement in
22 --- 22 there, that we change the word from "shall" to "may."
23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cdl therall, |23 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: council? Thoughts?
24 please. 24 Comments?
25 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? |25 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Makes sensetome. |
Page 14 Page 16
1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 1 mean on the one hand, if we're going to have
2 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 2 architectural standards separate from our zoning
3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 3 ordinance, then it would seem like we would just
4 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? | 4 strike this paragraph altogether; but on the other
5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 5 hand, until such time aswe --
6 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta? | 6 Well, | guesswe did passit. | haven't
7 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 7 seen thefinal version yet either on what we passed as
8 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 8 far asthe percentage allowed of stone, metal,
9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 9 et cetera, et cetera
10 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. Motion |10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: To me, what we passed
11 carries. 11 was atemporary, very abbreviated placeholder. I'm
12 Okay. WEe'l moveinto Old Business. 12 finewith leaving thisin here asit reads right now.
13 Number 1, Mr. Walton, Modify Zoning C-1 13 There would be words that | would like to
14 District. 14 add in there after, excluding -- say "excluding
15 MR. WALTON: Good evening, Mayor and 15 fenestrations and canopy," but until we've got amore
16 Council. All theitemsunder Old Business| believe |16 permanent set of architectural standards for the city,
17 are zoning-related, so we'll move on through those. |17 I'm fine with this particular one remaining in there.
18 Also, | notejust -- and I'll repeat this, 18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: with"shall" in
19 but al the items under Old Business with the 19 there?
20 exception of number 2 were addressed by the Planning |20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
21 Commission at their meeting last Thursday and | 21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That must be-- you
22 believe | forwarded draft notesto all of you. 22 know, absolutely must be faced with brick or stone.
23 Hopefully, you received those. 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
24 So thefirst item, revision of the C-1 24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yean. 1 don't think
25 ordinance modifying the provisions specific to 25 that's going to be an issue, frankly, because if we

Page 13 - Page 16 (4)
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City of Doraville
State of Georgia

City Council Meeting
April 25,2011

Page 17

Page 19

1 decideto changeit, we've got to wait three more 1 given arevised copy on the 18th that included the

2 weeksto get thisword changed in the document. Sol | 2 language "excluding fenestrations and canopies.”

3 guess!'ll -- I'll support ittheway itis. 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That's correct.

4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | believeitwould | 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, the final

5 haveto goin front of another zoning becausethisis | 5 doesn't indicate that.

6 azoningissue. 6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i rougt hatto

7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: If what? 7 Mr. Walton's attention.

8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: what weredoingis | 8 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: who -- When did the

9 planning and zoning, and we would have to readvertise | 9 change happen? Between the 18th and --? Today isthe
10 and go through all the hoops and stuff to changeit. |10 25th, so someone must have changed this since.

11 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: No. | think -- |11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: i baieve we changed
12 Melissa, if you've got access to the source document, |12 it the night of the meeting and we were given a copy
13 we could modify it and come back with afinal copy |13 of it here.
14 tonight. 14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: ontne1si yes
15 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sesoudaesy |15 and thisiswhat it was changed to.
16 have a copy from the 18th. 16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct.
17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: if wewant to makeany |17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Council?
18 changes, A, we would just postponeit to a date 18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, havewe had a
19 certain so it wouldn't need to go back through the 19 public hearing on this yet?
20 advertising; but B, | think if you've got the original |20 MR. WALTON: Not tonight, no. We have at
21 document -- 21 the Planning Commission meeting but not tonight.
22 CLERK McCAIN: We should haveit -- 22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, wesiill haveto
23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- you can make -- |23 have a public hearing on this tonight.
24 CLERK MCcCAIN: -- in the electronic format. |24 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Uh-huh.
25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- modifications. If |25 MR. WALTON: Correct.

Page 18 Page 20

1 we want to make any changes, we can make modifications | 1 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anything from up

2 toit tonight. 2 herefor right now?

3 Isthat correct, Mr. Linkous? 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Public hearing.

4 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: | would agree with that. | 4 MR. WALTON: Okay. Let'snow reopen it for

5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Great, but I'd till | 5 apublic hearing. Anyone wishing to in this case

6 just go with what we got, personally. I'm okay with | 6 comment on the proposed text amendment either for or

7 the current language that we have before us. 7 againgt, | would assume, since there's not an

8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And I'mfinetoo. | 8 applicant.

9 There was just some question on whether or 9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Anyonewhod
10 not thiswould require a canopy and the columns 10 like to come and make a comment, please step forward.
11 supporting a canopy over a gas station to be faced 11 MR. ANDERSON: Stuart Anderson.

12 with brick or stone. It was a questionable 12 I'm for the text amendment. Flat roofs are

13 interpretation. 13 not objectionable to me, and | think that it moves

14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, wouldnt that be |14 this development along. Thank you.

15 astructure, though? 15 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you.
16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: So the -- 16 Anyone else?

17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Columnswould be |17 MR. CRAWFORD: Ben Crawford, Oakcliff
18 structure. 18 Estates.

19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- the columns of the | 19 I'm for the text amendment becauseiit'll

20 canopy over the gas pumps, you want them to be faced |20 help move Quik Trip into the community but I'm opposed
21 with brick or stone al the way to the top? 21 to changing theword. | agree with Brian. | think it
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That'swhy I just |22 should remain "shall" until architectural standards
23 feel that we ought to change the word from "shall" to |23 get addressed alittle better and we get some definite
24 "may." 24 architectural standards within the city.

25 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: weil, wewere | 25 Thank you.
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1 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyoneelse? | 1 don't agree with that. Thank you.
2 Mr. Hart. 2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyone else?
3 MR. HART: First I'd like to say that 3
4 normally this stuff was put online so -- 4 (No response)
5 CLERK MCcCAIN: Excuse me, sir. Could | have | 5 ---
6 for or against? because there's atime limit on each. 6 MR. WALTON: Do we need amotion to close
7 MR. HART: What? 7 the public hearing? No? Okay.
8 CLERK MCcCAIN: Can | ask if you're for or 8 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Bring it back to the
9 againgt, your statement? because theresatimelimit | 9 table.
10 on each. 10 Do you have anything you wanted to add?
11 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: And state your name | 11 MR. WALTON: | have one additional comment
12 if you don't mind for the record. Although we know |12 regarding the canopy structures and columns.
13 who you are, it still needs to be for the record. 13 We did not discuss that specifically with
14 MR. HART: Okay. I'm Tom Hart, 2708 Bonnie |14 the Planning Commission; however, the general nature
15 Avenue, Doraville, Georgia. The Zip codeis30340. |15 of the discussion with the Planning Commission did
16 Okay. 16 consider that there were to some extent architectural
17 CLERK MCcCAIN: I need to know if you're 17 or materia standards passed by the City Council which
18 speaking for -- 18 addresstheissue of brick and stone and similar
19 MR. HART: Do you need my -- 19 materias.
20 CLERK MCcCAIN: -- or against the -- 20 So while they didn't specifically recommend
21 MR. HART: -- telephone number too? 21 changing the ordinance, didn't necessarily feel it was
22 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Sir, shesasking |22 their role to do that, they did recognize that that
23 you if it'sfor or against. 23 issue of facing materialsis now covered by City
24 MR. HART: I'm half and half, for and 24 ordinance in adifferent capacity.
25 against. 25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'min favor of
Page 22 Page 24
1 CLERK McCAIN: Okay. 1 adopting the April 18th final.
2 MR. HART: Okay. Normally these packets 2 Mr. Linkous, thisis going to be a question
3 would be online so that we could see the stuff before | 3 for you. We've got two final draft versions, one
4 we cameto these meetings. And it waspresentedin | 4 dated April 18th, one dated April 25th. Can we adopt
5 the past by the past planner as a packet that | think 5 the April 18th final?
6 according to Doraville law was required, but that 6 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: What's the difference
7 didn't happen. 7 between the two?
8 So this hasto do, | assume, with the Quik 8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: It'sgot awording
9 Trip and with the pitched roof which isincompatible | 9 "excluding fenestrations and canopies' on the Apiril
10 with their architectural trends. 10 18thfinal.
11 Okay. I'm against changing it from that 11 CLERK MCcCAIN: And what pageisthat on,
12 standpoint because other districts like Berkeley Lake |12 just so when we go back --
13 have chosen to go toward a more stringent or more |13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Three.
14 restrictive architectural standard, because their 14 CLERK McCAIN: -- to the office, we can find
15 buildingslook alittle better. And of coursein 15 it?
16 Chamblee, they don't have that; they just have flat 16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: It'sthe very last
17 roofs. 17 sentence.
18 So it'sreally a matter of where the city 18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: if rm not mistaken,
19 wantsto gointhe future. And thisisthefirst 19 they changed it on Sandra's computer. They did it
20 building in the new downtown, so | would think they |20 from Sandra's computer. If I'm not mistaken, Mr. Weed
21 would go to amore restricted standard, but apparently |21 was changing it, and at that time, he was sitting at
22 not. 22 Sandras computer.
23 It was already in the -- in the ordinance, 23 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: And the questionis
24 and | thought it should be retained in the ordinance, |24 whether or not you can adopt the language and simply
25 but apparently someone decided to downsizeit, and | |25 add "and canopies."
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1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, wevegottwo | 1 2010.
2 different finals, so | just -- without going in and 2 I'd be happy to answer any questions.
3 fixing the 25th version, I'd just like to adopt the 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | can state factually
4 18th version. 4 that there was a sign posted on the front of that
5 ATTORNEY LINKOQUS: | think you candothat. | 5 property. | did drive by that evening and can confirm
6 | think that it would be better obvioudly if we go 6 that there was signage posted.
7 ahead and get afina typed on the computer. 7 The concern | think from Council iswe have
8 CLERK MCcCAIN: If wetake abreak, wecan | 8 an ordinance that requires on a City-initiated
9 check quickly. 9 rezoning that we notify the owner or theindividual of
10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. I'mgoingto |10 record viacertified letter that the property is being
11 make amoation to adopt the April 18th, 2011 version of |11 rezoned, so in this case, from a CUP back to C-2.
12 the C-1 text amendment. 12 | think that was -- and Council can correct
13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Second. 13 meif I'm wrong -- that was the concern: whether or
14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |14 not we had followed our City-initiated rezoning
15 --- 15 procedures.
16 (No response) 16 There were questions on whether or not there
17 --- 17 were signs up on the property, but | can state for the
18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, |18 record that there were signs up.
19 please. 19 MR. WALTON: Okay.
20 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? |20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: But as far as doing
21 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 21 this over from the beginning and doing the certified
22 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 22 letter to the property owner, et cetera, | think we
23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 23 need to move forward and do it from the beginning.
24 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? |24 So thank you. I'll agree with your
25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 25 recommendation.
Page 26 Page 28
1 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta? | 1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Isthat amotion?
2 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yesh. I'll make a
3 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 3 motion to restart the process for 5141 Buford Highway
4 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 4 fromaC-2 CUP back to aC-2.
5 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. Motion | 5 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Second.
6 carries. 6 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
7 Number 2? 7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes, I do have
8 MR. WALTON: Thank you. Nextitemonthe | 8 discussion.
9 agendais concerning the property located at 5141 9 | have always been under the impression --
10 Buford Highway, rezoning from C-1 Conditional Use |10 and connect meif I'm wrong, Mr. Walton or Mr.
11 Permit to C-2. 11 Linkous, but | was under the impression that after six
12 And thiswas discussed at a previous 12 months use -- aconditional use or arezoning, for
13 meeting, and since that time we have not been ableto |13 that matter, had not been in operation within six
14 determine with absolute certainty that the property |14 months, that it reverted back to its original zoning
15 was posted in accordance with procedures. We haveno |15 automatically.
16 tangible evidence of that. 16 MR. WALTON: I'm not --
17 So as I've indicated in the agendaitem 17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: | actually thought
18 sheet, staff's recommendation is to readvertise and 18 that too.
19 repost this property out of an abundance of caution |19 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: Well, | mean it depends
20 for compliance with the Zoning Procedures Act. 20 onwhat your code says. If your code hasa
21 | do aso have and pass around copies of the |21 grandfathering provision in it, that may be the effect
22 summary of motions from the June 30th, 2010 meeting |22 of what happens, but | don't -- you know, | haven't
23 when the conditional use permit was approved for this |23 researched that issue so | can't tell you exactly
24 property, so that we do have arecord of the Council |24 right now.
25 approving the conditional use permit at thetimein |25 But quite often codes do have grandfathering
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provisions which provide that if someone was granted a
certain type of use for the property and that use
discontinues, that the property might no longer be
ableto have that use oniit.

So | don't know isthe answer. | wish |
could answer your question. | would probably have to
research it.

MR. WALTON: My understanding is that a
legal nonconforming use does have the six-month rule
applied for it.

If aconditional use permit is granted, I'm
not as clear that it expires automatically after six
months.

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. Rezonings,
however -- and | go back to early days when many of us
were elected -- the property over in Carver had been
rezoned, and that was one of the first things that we
did, but it automatically went back to its original
zone because it had not been devel oped or whatever.

COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: That was part of the
original motion when they rezoned it. | was at that
meeting --

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. All right.

COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: - and! do remember
that.
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out of business now since like November or December.
COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah, it'sbeen a
while.
COUNCI LM EM BER FL EM I NG So what we are doing
now isto do a City-initiated to revert it back --
COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Towhat it was.
COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: - toitsoriginal.
COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: gecause! knew that
we had not done a City-initiated to put it to a CUP.
COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That's correct.
Thisisto protect the property and
eliminate the ability for massage to go back in.
COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That'sfine.
COUNCILMEMBER BATES: soI'll stand by my
motion to start the process over with a certified
letter to the -- | don't remember exactly what the
code requires but we've got a number of requirements
on where the letter needs to go.
COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Butif the conditional
use has expired anyway --
COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thereisno separation
on conditional uses. We don't -- we don't have --
COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well get tothat in
aminute.
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COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 apologize, then --

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: And there was --

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- because | was
going back from that.

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yesh. It wasthe same
with the property over on Stewart Road that had been
rezoned from R-1 to RCH.

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Uh-huh.

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: There was a sunset
clausein the motion that if they hadn't complied with
certain procedures to move that property forward, that
it would revert back automatically.

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. Andfor this
particular one, though, | don't remember us ever doing
or requesting a City-initiated rezoning on this
property.

COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: The applicant was
here. That was. ..

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That'swhat I'm
saying.

COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Y eah.

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: it was an applicant
request. It wasn't a City-initiated.

COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Right, it was
applicant request, but my understanding is she's been
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COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah. We don't have
any sunsets on conditional uses asfar as a use-use.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Oh. | thought
currently we have --

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Tharswhat their --

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- three pending.

ATTORNEY LINKOUS: Well, let's make the
distinction. There's a distinction between a property
that is being used in a certain way and it's rezoned
outside of what it can be used for in the new zoning,
but it's quote/ungquote grandfathered in, whichisa
legal nonconforming use.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right.

ATTORNEY LINKOUS: Inthisinstance, you had
someone who was granted a CUP to a use that could only
be -- only be done on the property with a CUP.

And under the first instance, thereis
grandfathering. Under the second instance, | don't
know of any provision that we've allowed for
grandfathering. 1t may bein the code, but | don't
know of any, and so it's the second instance we're
talking about in this case.

MR. WALTON: And in that second instance, my
understanding is that the conditional use permit is
tied to the property, the specific address, not the
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1 applicant or owner or what-have-you. 1 babbling, but.

2 So aslong as the property isin question or 2 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: When you enact a

3 hasthe conditional use permit associated with it, it 3 moratorium, it has to be applied across the board for

4 maintainsthat right until reversed. 4 al propertiesin the city. So you would be

5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: sotomorrow someone | 5 enacting --

6 could comein with an application and begrantedan | 6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: All right. Well --

7 occupational tax license to open a massage place. 7 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: -- a moratorium time-

8 MR. WALTON: The review would certainly 8 wise.

9 consider that, definitely. 9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- | understand.
10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: so | mean I'mfine |10 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: so doyou withdraw
11 with starting this process over. 11 your maotion?

12 | guess my question isisthere any way we 12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'll withdraw my
13 could prevent someone from moving in and just opening |13 motion and we'll take our chances.
14 amassage place establishment before that happens? |14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | mean you can doiit
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: But -- okay, let |15 and I'll support it. We just need to add it to the
16 me-- let's back up here for a second. 16 agenda.
17 A C-2 conditional useis morerestrictive 17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: No. But wewerejust
18 than C-2. 18 saying if we're going to do a moratorium, it hasto be
19 MR. WALTON: No. Technicaly, if it'szoned |19 city-wide.
20 C-2 Conditional Use, any permitted usein C-2is 20 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Howmany peopie have
21 alowable plusthe conditional use that wasthe basis |21 applied for their regulatory license for massage?
22 for the CUP. 22 CLERK MCcCAIN: | have three.
23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. 23 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Have those been
24 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: And Mr. Roche, inanswer |24 processed right now?
25 to your question, there is away that you can stopit. |25 So those would halt with a moratorium.
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1 You can enact a moratorium. 1 Those would halt --

2 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yezah. Well, I think | 2 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right.

3 we have amotion on the table now for this one, so. 3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: --in amoratorium.

4 Don't we? 4 |sthat correct, Mr. Linkous?

5 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Yes. 5 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: What was the question?

6 Any additional discussion? 6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: we have three

7 --- 7 pending --

8 (No response) 8 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: Right.

9 --- 9 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: - applications for
10 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, |10 amassage regulatory license.

11 please. 11 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: Right.

12 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? |12 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: If we place a
13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 13 moratorium, will that put a halt to issuing those

14 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 14 regulatory licenses?

15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 15 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: Generally the moratorium,
16 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? |16 when placed, it would be placed on the acceptance of
17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 17 more applications, so those would continue in the
18 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta? |18 process. That'stheway it generally works.

19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: okay. soour code
20 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 20 allows four massage establishments. We have three
21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 21 pending. Those could still be processed.

22 I'd also like to make amotion to impose a 22 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: Yes, | believe so.
23 moratorium on the 5141 for any use of massage therapy. |23 Y ou would generally make your motion in such
24 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Well -- 24 away that you would be enacting a moratorium on new
25 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: That waskind of |25 applicationsfor a certain period of time to allow for
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1 the Council to do something, which in thiscase might | 1 Number 3, Adoption of Official Zoning Code.

2 be-- 2 MR. WALTON: At ameeting here on March

3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: But the -- 3 28th, thiswas an agendaitem | believe placed by the

4 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: -- amending thecode. | 4 city attorney, and there was discussion, to my

5 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -- fourth spot | 5 remembrance and request, that the Planning Commission

6 that's still open would be halted. No one could apply | 6 take thisup and discussit.

7 for that fourth spot that is allowed under our 7 So on March 214, the Planning Commission

8 regulatory code. 8 did discuss the readoption of the zoning code. They

9 ATTORNEY LINKOQOUS: Correct; under that 9 were provided both a copy of Section 23 of the Code of
10 limited time frame. 10 Ordinances aswell as copies of all the zoning text
11 | mean you can't put an unlimited moratorium |11 amendments adopted since the May 2010 codification.
12 on but you generally enact it for let's say 60 daysor |12 And there was some discussion, and they recommended
13 something. 13 unanimously in favor of readopting the zoning code.
14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: soweredowntojust |14 And I'm not sureif thisitem requiresa
15 three massage establishmentsin the city of Doraville |15 public hearing or not.

16 right now? 16 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: Well, it's better to have
17 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: That havefiledfor |17 ONE.
18 regulatory permits -- 18 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Bringit up to the
19 MR. WALTON: If | could -- 19 table. Any questions up here?
20 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: -- and -- 20 ---
21 MR. WALTON: I'm sorry. 21 (No response)
22 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Okay. 22 ---
23 MR. WALTON: Excuse me. Just add an 23 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. If youdlike
24 additional point, there are three that to our 24 to--
25 understanding have conditional use permitsalready |25 MR. WALTON: Okay.
Page 38 Page 40

1 approved that are going through the process of 1 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: -- open the public

2 obtaining their occupational tax placard. 2 hearing, please.

3 Additionally, our office has received four 3 MR. WALTON: Okay. Open the public hearing.

4 applications for conditional use permitsfor massage | 4 Does anyone have any comments for or against

5 therapy businesses that are currently pending that 5 readoption of the zoning code?

6 will be scheduled for the May zoning agenda. 6 MR. ANDERSON: Stuart Anderson.

7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, aslongaswe | 7 I'm certainly for adopting the zoning code,

8 havealimit of four, then it's moot to impose a 8 the updated.

9 moratorium because we're not going to accept any new. | 9 There was a question in the hearing about --
10 If we have alimit of four by ordinance, then it would |10 haveit here somewhere -- there was a C-1/R-1 at the
11 be moot to impose a moratorium because we arewell |11 NTW location behind your house, and there was some
12 over our four aready, so. 12 discussion about what was done in that hearing. And |
13 MR. WALTON: By my count, between thosein |13 guess|'m just putting it on the record that that
14 process in the City Clerk's office and those in my 14 should be clarified, because the notes for that
15 office, in the planning office preparing for 15 discussion and resolution weren't forthcoming from
16 conditional-use-permit consideration, there are seven; |16 Scott's time during that -- during that hearing.

17 that's correct. 17 And | was just wondering, because the

18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Thank you. 18 Planning Commission members didn't remember, what was
19 CLERK MCcCAIN: I did not includethe ones |19 done during that hearing aswell. And | think it was
20 that werein Lee's office because we haven't seen 20 kind of an important hearing because it was C-1/

21 thoseyet. 21 R-1 behind the NTW there and | think it should be put
22 MR. WALTON: Right. 22 on the record as to how we decided that zoning should
23 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. 23 be, and that came out as part of this discussion.

24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | think were good. |24 But I'm for adopting the revised zoning.

25 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. |25 Thank you.
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1 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyoneelse? | 1 us, so | made the motion to table it.

2 MR. WALTON: If | could provide a quick 2 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Sir, excuse me.

3 clarification, | think Mr. Anderson’'s comment 3 MR. CRAWFORD: Ben Crawford. Thisis

4 concerned the zoning map which isthe next itemonour | 4 about --

5 agenda as opposed to the code, just for clarification. | 5 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: sheneedsto know if

6 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mr. Hart? 6 you'refor or against.

7 MR. HART: | have some questions about -- 7 MR. CRAWFORD: I'm for it.

8 1'd asked the Clerk about something that had been 8 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you.

9 passed with ... 9 MR. CRAWFORD: | apologize.

10 CLERK MCcCAIN: | do have a question for you, |10 CLERK MCcCAIN: That's al right.
11 Mr. Hart. | need to know if you're speaking for or 11 MR. CRAWFORD: | am for the passage of this.
12 against the zoning code adoption. 12 It'salong due work in progress, should have been a
13 Thisisn't general public comments. Thisis 13 lot further along, but I'm for passing it.
14 for or against discussion on the Official Zoning Code |14 But | don't see how it's possible for the
15 and there'satime limit for or against, so | need to 15 payback that we got on the Planning Commission by a
16 know if you're speaking for the code or against the |16 City Councilmember with the collusion of the rest of
17 code. 17 the City Council. But hey, I'm going to go back and
18 MR. HART: Well, if it gives me more time, 18 research the minutes of those meetings from last year
19 I'll say something against it if -- 19 after April and see what | can find.
20 CLERK MCcCAIN: I can't make that choicefor |20 But | don't see how with the new members
21 you, Sir. 21 appointed, they could have had time -- possibly had
22 MR. HART: Okay. My nameis Thomas Hart, |22 timeto go over all that. But I'm for the passage of
23 2708 Bonnie Avenue, Doraville, Georgia. Zip codeis |23 it. Thank you.
24 30340. 24 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: All right. Anyone
25 Adoption of the code goes with adoption of 25 else?

Page 42 Page 44

1 the map, and since the map doesn't have the airport 1 ---

2 zoning or clearances on it like it's supposed to 2 (No response)

3 according to our law, | don't think you can adopt 3 ---

4 either one tonight. 4 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mr. Walton?

5 The second thing is that there was a CUP for 5 MR. WALTON: Close the public hearing. I'd

6 M-2 or M-1 concerning body shops that you-all votedon | 6 be glad to answer any further questions.

7 but never got out of -- never got past the attorney's 7 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Bring it to the

8 office, that's not inside this code. 8 table. Questions?

9 So | don't know what else is missing, 9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: inregardsto any
10 because | didn't get a chanceto seeit online asto 10 type of motion that's going to be given, | want to be
11 exactly what the changes were, but you can't -- | 11 surethat we include the date of update within the
12 don't know how you can adopt a zoning code when the |12 motion.

13 zoning map isincorrect. 13 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Anyonedse?
14 Thank you. 14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yeah. somethingwas
15 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: anyonedsewishto |15 mentioned earlier, and | think we're going to be

16 speak? 16 taking that up later oninthe agenda. And |

17 MR. HART: One morething. Last thingis 17 recognize that there may have been issues with

18 that | believe the -- did the Planning Commission not |18 recordkeeping, et cetera, with the prior person, |

19 tablethisat their last discussion because they 19 guess, that was managing this, but | think that we

20 didn't have al the information as well? 20 dtill need to basically set a baseline for where we

21 MR. CRAWFORD: Ben Crawford, Oakcliff |21 are. Andthisisnot going to be-- it may not be

22 Estates. 22 perfect, but at least we'll have abaseline to start

23 And to answer Mr. Hart's question -- thisis 23 from and move forward, so I'm supporting this.

24 germane to the conversation -- yes, we did table it 24 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: pursuant to
25 because we didn't have the current copy availableto |25 Ms. Fleming's comment, isit my understanding that
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they were given everything that's codified and given
the additional that has been passed since the
codification?

MR. WALTON: The March 21st Planning
Commission meeting --

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: You mean April 21st?

COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: April 21st.

MR. WALTON: Excuse me. April 21st. Thank
you. At the April 21st Planning Commission meeting,
that is correct: they were given the entire code as
well as copies of al the zoning text amendments that
had been adopted after May 2010.

Mr. Crawford is correct that at the March
31st Planning Commission meeting, al of that
information was not available and the item was tabled
by the Planning Commission in order for the informa-
tion to be provided.

MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyone else?

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: So what we need to
adopt tonight iswhat's been codified, the
codification plus everything subsequent to that?

MR. WALTON: Correct; the second.

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, youssid "Yes,
exactly," and you -- | mean he asked a multiple
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CLERK MCcCAIN: Through the last ordinance,
the last meeting that we had. Everything's been
e-mailed. We belong to the NOW program where the
minute they get the ordinance they'll post it on the
site and then they'll include it in our supplement.

We've already received our estimate for a
supplement, and that isin the works to be sent to us.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: But obviously, it
doesn't -- it doesn't count what we did tonight so
far; right?

CLERK McCAIN: Correct.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Okay.

CLERK McCAIN: Up until -- it would be |
would say until March 31st.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: March 31st.

MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyone else?

COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sunaswiatne
motion be?

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: 'l make amotion to
adopt City Ordinance Code Chapter 23 with al changes
made through March 31st.

CLERK MCcCAIN: And you understand that
that's not this entire book. That's just one section
of this book that your.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'm sorry. | got it
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question.

MR. WALTON: I'm sorry. | said the second
of his points.

My understanding of what's being adopted or,
if you will, readopted is Chapter 23 of the City Code
of Ordinances, the zoning ordinance, and all of the
text amendments that have been adopted by City Council
after May 17th, 2010.

COUNC' L M EM BER FL EM | NG | am not comfortable
with passing Chapter 23 beyond May 17th, 2010, because
itisnot codified. What Mr. Weed had asked us to do
isto adopt this book in its entirety, and that's what
| thought we were supposed to be doing.

CLERK McCAIN: If | may add to that, the
codification does need -- in its entirety does need to
be approved. Itisnot. We're currently working on
the ordinances as opposed to this entire document
including Chapter 23, and our ordinances that we've
passed subsequent to May 2010 arein our first
supplement. They are posted online, so anybody goes
online would see al of those amendments as well as
the original book. They're on the front page the
minute you pull up the codification.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Through what date,
though?
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confused, then. Would we say we adopt that book?

| withdraw my motion. | must have got it
wrong.

COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wel, thisis
zoning only, | believe.

CLERK MCcCAIN: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Well, we can --

ATTORNEY LINKOUS: If you're adopting the
zoning code, you're only adopting Chapter 23.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: That'swhat I thought.

CLERK MCcCAIN: Right, but you can adopt the
wholeitemisfine also.

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Which we need to do.

CLERK MCcCAIN: Correct.

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: we have not yet done
that.

CLERK McCAIN: Correct.

ATTORNEY LINKOUS: | believe that was an
agendaitem recently.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: All right. Sowhat
would the motion be, then, if it's not just limited to
Chapter 23?

CLERK McCAIN: If you're accepting this
whole book, it would be a motion to approve the Code
of Ordinances as of March 31st including the Zoning
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1 Code, Chapter 23. 1 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
2 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: So moved. 2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: rhasnothowit | 3 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
4 appeared on the agenda. 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No.
5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: No? Becauseitsays | 5 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
6 Official Zoning Code. Isthe Official Zoning Code 6 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
7 limited to Chapter 23? 7 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 8 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. Thank you.
9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Okay. So I'll 9 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. Motion
10 withdraw that motion and I'll remake the original 10 carries.
11 motion | made. Isthat what we're doing here? Okay. |11 Okay. Nextitem isgoing to be number 5.
12 CLERK MCcCAIN: I just wanted to make sure |12 The next item is number 5, Section 16501, Modify CUP
13 that you understood that it was not the wholebook |13 Ordinance.
14 that you were adopting -- 14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: No, wait. Number 4.
15 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Y eah. 15 MR. WALTON: Isit not the zoning map?
16 CLERK MCcCAIN: -- aswe discussed; itwas |16 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: I'm sorry. I'm
17 just Chapter 23. 17 trying to get ahead here.
18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Okay. I'l makea |18 MR. WALTON: Okay.
19 motion that we adopt the Official Zoning Code Chapter |19 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: sonumber 4, were
20 23 with all changes through March 31st, 2011. 20 adopting the zoning map.
21 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do1 get asecond? |21 MR. WALTON: We have amap (presenting).
22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second. |22 Thisitem also was on the March 28th agenda
23 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |23 and was postponed to today's meeting because we did
24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Dowehave--dowe |24 not have amap at that time.
25 have the adoption of the balance of the ordinanceson |25 Since that meeting, we have conducted
Page 50 Page 52
1 the agendafor next Monday under Old Business? 1 research to determine what revisions have been made to
2 CLERK MCcCAIN: Asfar as| know right now, | 2 the map by means of ordinance or City Council action
3 wedo not. | waswaiting for the agendarequest form | 3 that need to be reflected on the map. We ended up
4 from attorney or Council, and that has not been done. | 4 having to research meeting minutes going back some
5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. Thankyou. | 5 time to determine that.
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: wr. Bates, wereyou | 6 We built that list. The Planning Commission
7 talking about the actua codified book? 7 did not have the map available at the time -- Keck &
8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Y es, maam. 8 Wood was working on the map still -- but they reviewed
9 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. 9 thelist of map changes and the existing map,
10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Isthereareason |10 commented on that, and recommended that the map
11 why we can't put it on the agenda this evening before |11 changes shown on thelist that we provided be approved
12 weleave? 12 in the process of revising the zoning map.
13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. 13 Keck & Wood was able to provide this revised
14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Discussion, yes. |14 map around the middle of this afternoon. And |
15 I'm still not comfortable with theinclusion 15 reviewed it, compared it with the list, and there are
16 of itemsthat are not codified in our book. 16 some not discrepancies but just some missing
17 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Additional 17 information which | have actually handwrittenin on
18 discussion? 18 thismap. Sothe map is-- based on our research, it
19 --- 19 iscorrect and up to date.
20 (No response) 20 And so at this point, the option, based on
21 --- 21 some discussion with Mr. Linkous before the meeting
22 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, |22 tonight -- the option for Council is either to adopt
23 please. 23 and sign this map asisincluding my handwritten
24 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? |24 additions reflecting our research or to alow
25 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 25 additional time for Keck & Wood to make the revisions
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1 as marked on this map and to bring, if you will, a 1 been rezoned throughout the city in the last year and
2 clean copy for your consideration. 2 ahalf.
3 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Council? | 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | make amotion to
4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i tinkimin | 4 postpone thisto May the 23rd, 2011.
5 favor of aclean copy. 5 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Second.
6 And | also wanted to make sure that -- we 6 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
7 had some issues with a piece of property that had 7 ---
8 accidentally been left off the map, and | don't know 8 (No response)
9 that that has been included in our city limits. We 9 ---
10 need to verify that. 10 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal therall,
11 MR. WALTON: | think it would be wiseto 11 please.
12 verify that and the bullet points as well. 12 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
13 Again, our research was based on rezonings 13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
14 and conditional use permits approved over the past 12 |14 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
15 months, and we might not have identified other items |15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
16 likethat. 16 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: soaetheyinorout |17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
18 of our city limits? 18 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
19 MR. WALTON: My understanding is that 19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
20 they'rein. 20 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
21 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: ren,ithasteen |21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
22 corrected on the back. 22 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Nextwill be number
23 MR. WALTON: Do you remember the address? | 23 5, Section 1501, Maodify CUP Ordinance.
24 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: It's Chestnut. |24 MR. WALTON: The proposed revision to the
25 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: iwatosyass |25 CUP ordinance isintended to remove the requirement
Page 54 Page 56
1 Chestnut, but I'm -- 1 for review of CUPs every 12 months. Thiswasa
2 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: mha sunascorrect. | 2 recommendation of the city attorney.
3 MR. WALTON: 3155 does not show asbeingin | 3 It was discussed at the Planning Commission
4 the city limits on the map. 4 meeting on April 21st, recommended unanimously to
5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Okay. 5 approve this ordinance text amendment.
6 MR. WALTON: So that would seem to be 6 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Council?
7 another correction. 7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I just have one
8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: okay. 1fyou | 8 question. Excuse me. The second paragraph -- second
9 would verify that address. 9 sentence, second paragraph says the --
10 MR. WALTON: Sure. 10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: What page?
11 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: vouswudnae |11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Sorry. Page 3.
12 some documents in your office. 12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Says, "The City
13 MR. WALTON: Okay. I'll do that. 13 Planner shall make a recommendation of approval or
14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: And i justwantto |14 denial."
15 make a comment, Mr. Walton. Thank you very much for |15 | believe we have eliminated the position of
16 theresearch, and thisis outstanding. 16 thecity planner. We're going to get a city
17 | mean thisis part of the minutes of the 17 development director, and I'm not sure that that's a
18 evening. | would think that this should be part of 18 big deal or not. But if we don't have the position
19 the minutes of the evening, the back page. 19 anymore, then | was wondering if we need to modify
20 --- 20 that.
21 (Document was marked for identificationas |21 | recognize that that phraseis elsewherein
22 Exhibit 1.) 22 our ordinances too but --
23 --- 23 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mr. Linkous, your
24 MS. FLEMING: And so thank you very much |24 thoughts on that?
25 for, you know, listing all of the addressesthat have |25 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: Well, | think that
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1 leaving it in there is not something that would cause | 1 passed to begin with. Thank you.
2 aterrible amount of confusion, but obviously I'd 2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Anyoneelse?
3 recommend that the City Council get it ascorrectas | 3 No one else?
4 possible given our current circum-stances. 4 ---
5 So if we had a different position that we 5 (No response)
6 wanted to put in there, | think it would bewisetogo | 6 ---
7 ahead and put it in there at thistime. 7 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay.
8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: couldyouputinthere | 8 MR. WALTON: Okay. Closethe public
9 acatchall "or designee?" 9 hearing. I'll be glad to answer any further
10 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: Absolutely, or similar |10 questions.
11 official holding those duties. 11 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Council, anything
12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: city staff member. |12 from the table?
13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'm finewith doing |13 MR. WALTON: | could offer one additional
14 that aslong aswe're not going to delay passage of 14 thought, and thisis on the spur of the moment. But
15 this ordinance tonight. 15 with the wording "city planner” in the ordinance as
16 MR. WALTON: Technically, it would bethe |16 presented, | am not sure that the zoning code includes
17 City staff member designated by the Mayor and Council; |17 adefinition of city planner. That could be added to
18 correct? 18 the code and that definition could satisfy the concern
19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. 19 about the specificity of the ordinance.
20 I'm just saying if it'samatter -- if it's 20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: 111 go ahead and make
21 achoice between passing it tonight saying the city 21 amotion to waive first reading of this ordinance
22 planner even though it's an obsolete position versus |22 tonight. That's Section 1501 paragraph -- well (a),
23 having to delay it another month, | would prefer to go |23 the second paragraph under paragraph (a); Chapter 23.
24 ahead and passit with the current language unlesswe |24 Chapter 23, Zoning, Section 1501, Subparagraph (a),
25 can -- 25 the second paragraph.
Page 58 Page 60
1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct it. 1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Or with the
2 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- word documentit | 2 correction.
3 andfix it tonight. 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, I think that we
4 CLERK MCcCAIN: It appearsthat this a draft 4 could handle the description.
5 and it needs to come for a second reading to the 5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sowewantto
6 Council, so those changes could be made for thesecond | 6 waivefirst reading on this document.
7 reading. 7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Y eah, waive first
8 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: unlesstheywishto | 8 reading on this document. And the thinking isthat we
9 waivefirst reading. 9 can aways change the -- It might be simpler, instead
10 CLERK MCcCAIN: If you waivefirst reading, |10 of having to go through all the ordinances and look
11 we can see about changing that. 11 for the words "city planner,” well just smply change
12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: poweneedapublic |12 the definition of city planner in afuture meeting.
13 hearing on it? 13 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol get asecond?
14 MR. WALTON: Yes, we do. 14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second.
15 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: All right. Well, |15 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
16 let'sjust ... 16
17 MR. WALTON: Okay. Sowelll open apublic |17 (No response)
18 hearing. Any public commentsfor or against the 18 ---
19 proposed revisions to the Conditional Use Permit 19 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call therall,
20 ordinance? 20 please.
21 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mr. Hart? 21 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
22 MR. HART: I'm absolutely for passing this. 22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
23 Thisparticular passage by this Council coststhe City |23 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
24 alot of money on attorney's fees for yearly review of |24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
25 conditional uses and it should never have gotten 25 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
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1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 don't know why
2 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta? 2 we're not correcting this one now instead of waiting a
3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes. 3 month to two monthsto change all the ordinances
4 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 4 forever to take "planner" out of it.
5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: No, were ot going to
6 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. 6 change al the ordinances. The approach would be to
7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Andmotiontopass. | 7 change just the definition in the zoning ordinance or
8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Well -- 8 add adefinition if city planner and say basically it
9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: What? 9 means -- city planner means designated City staff
10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: coaneadandmake |10 member. And if we do that once, then it's covered
11 your mation. 11 everywhere instead of having to track down every
12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: 1l makeamationto |12 ordinance where city planner exists.
13 go ahead and pass Section 1501, Subparagraph (a). |13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay.
14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Dol geta |14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. All right.
15 second? 15 Motion and a second. Any additional discussion?
16 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second. |16 ---
17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |17 (No response)
18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 wouldlikeusto |18 ---
19 changeit now and, you know, to make it the city staff |19 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll,
20 member, "The designated City staff member shall makea |20 please.
21 recommendation.” 21 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, could we makea | 22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
23 motion immediately after thisto put on the agendato |23 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
24 add adefinition of city planner that would cover it? |24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
25 That way, it'll cover every place in the zoning 25 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
Page 62 Page 64
1 ordinance where the phrase -- 1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
2 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: itwould have-- | 2 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- “city planner" -- | 3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: itwould havetobe | 4 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
5 advertised. 5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. Thank you.
6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: That'swhat I'm | 6 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries.
7 saying. Wed have to go through all that. 7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: can make amotionto
8 If wefix it here, we'reonly fixing itin 8 add thisto the next agenda or perhaps the city
9 oneplaces. It'sal over the placein the 9 planner?
10 ordinances, so it would seem more reasonabletogo |10 MR. WALTON: Certainly.
11 ahead and just change the definition in one place. 11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: or the whoever you
12 That way, we don't have to track down every single |12 are.
13 ordinances where these words appear and changeit. |13 MR. WALTON: Well be glad to recommend a
14 That would be alot simpler. 14 definition of city planner to be added to the
15 MR. WALTON: That waswhat | wasthinkingin |15 ordinance.
16 asense. "City planner" does appear many placesin |16 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you.
17 the code. 17 Okay. Next on the agendais number 6,
18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I agreewithyou. I'm |18 Section 911-M-1 District Text Revisions.
19 just suggesting away -- 19 MR. WALTON: Aswith others, this proposed
20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: But that's-- |20 text revision was discussed by the Planning Commission
21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- of implementation. |21 on April 21st, recommended unanimously for approval by
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: - not themationon | 22 the City Council, and this text revision | think has
23 thetable right now. 23 been previously discussed prior to my time here at
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, themationisto |24 City Council, some revisions made, and my
25 pass this ordinance as written. 25 understanding is that the version before you tonight
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1 reflects those previous discussions and revisions. 1 that. Thank you.
2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Bringittothe | 2 MR. CRAWFORD: Ben Crawford, Oakcliff
3 table. 3 Estates.
4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes, wedidindeed | 4 I'm for the text amendment, but unlike most
5 passthe revisionsthat are listed here on December 5 people, | think that these zoning issues and text
6 13th, 2010. Again, if it was only because the Mayor | 6 amendments should just deal with the city as awhole,
7 did not sign it and how we voted wasn't listed, if 7 not specific properties. Then we get into an issue,
8 that'sall we're missing, we adopted it back on 8 asthe attorney brought up, asfar as grandfathering,
9 December 13th, 2010. 9 what grandfathering isand is not.
10 CLERK MCcCAIN: My understanding, that wasa |10 So I'm for the text amendment. Thank you.
11 first reading. We found no documentation of asecond |11 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyone else?
12 reading, so thiswould be the second reading final 12 ---
13 adoption. 13 (No response)
14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you. |14 ---
15 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: sodoweneed apublic |15 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mr. Walton?
16 hearing? Presumably, we've aready had it. 16 MR. WALTON: Okay. Closethe public
17 CLERK MCcCAIN: Correct. | don't know if we |17 hearing. I'll be glad to answer any further
18 wantto openitjustto ... 18 questions.
19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: my preference would be | 19 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Questions from the
20 out of an abundance of caution to open it up. 20 table?
21 ATTORNEY LINKOUS: | would agree with that. |21 ---
22 | mean it can't hurt to have another public hearing. 22 (No response)
23 MR. WALTON: Any further questions? Okay. |23 ---
24 So we'll open a public hearing, any comments |24 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Anyonewish
25 for or against the proposed revision to the M-1 25 to make amotion?
Page 66 Page 68
1 section of the zoning ordinance. 1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Mation to adopt
2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Commentsforor | 2 Section 911, M-1 Light Manufacturing permitted and
3 against? 3 conditional uses.
4 MR. ANDERSON: Stuart Anderson. 4 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Second.
5 First off, | apologize for combining the map 5 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
6 with the zoning ordinance itself. 6 ---
7 | guess | apologize, for or against, asI'm 7 (No response)
8 for thisrevision. 8 ---
9 But what | brought up at the Planning 9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call therall,
10 Commission meeting wasthat | felt or that | 10 please.
11 remembered that this whole discussion was somethingto |11 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
12 do -- well, something to do with a particular body 12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
13 shop down by Nice Car on New Peachtree headed toward |13 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
14 Chamblee and that that's what thiswholeissuewas |14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
15 about. 15 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
16 And so | apologize, but | don't remember the |16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
17 -- and that was the point that | made at the Planning |17 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
18 Commission meeting was | didn't remember the outcome |18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
19 of that, of that hearing about that body shop and why |19 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
20 we were changing that text amendment. 20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
21 So | don't know, but I'm for the -- aslong 21 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. Motion
22 aswe let that body shop reestablish itself, because 22 carries.
23 of the circumstances that were occurring in the 23 The next item is CSTTOM, number 7, as
24 original hearing about that body shop. If we're 24 conditional usein C-2.
25 letting the body shop reestablish itself, I'm for 25 MR. WALTON: Based on the adoption of the
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1 CSTTOM ordinance recently, it was the city attorney's | 1 Any questions?
2 recommendation and the planning staff agreesitis 2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Isthisthe first
3 important to have alocation for CSTTOM inthe zoning | 3 hearing on this? Make a motion to waive first
4 ordinance. So the proposed location by thistext 4 reading.
5 amendment is under C-2 Conditional Uses. 5 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Second,
6 Thiswas discussed, reviewed by the Planning | 6 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
7 Commission on April 21st and unanimously approved or | 7 ---
8 recommended for Council approval. 8 (No response)
9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Council? 9 ---
10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, it saysunder |10 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal therall,
11 administrative comments and recommendation that during |11 please.
12 the PC review, "acitizen concern was stated that the |12 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
13 CSTTOM ordinanceis uniquein the State of Georgiaand |13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
14 has not been tested.” 14 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
15 | think it's unique in the United States of 15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
16 Americaand | still have that concern, but that's all 16 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
17 | wanted to say for the record. 17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Anyoneeise? | 18 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
19 --- 19 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
20 (No response) 20 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
21 --- 21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
22 MR. WALTON: Okay. Sowell hold apublic |22 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. Motion
23 hearing, anyone who wishes to comment on the proposed |23 carries.
24 modification to C-2. 24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Make amotion to adopt
25 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Public |25 the conditional use definition part -- excuse me --
Page 70 Page 72
1 comment for or against. 1 conditiona use CSTTOM in the C-2 General Business
2 MR. CRAWFORD: Ben Crawford, Oakcliff 2 district.
3 Estates. 3 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Second.
4 I'm actually for thisand | vote for this. 4 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
5 | think it offers some clarification between people 5 ---
6 that actually have licensesto do full-body massage 6 (No response)
7 and people that do foot massage. | think thereskind | 7 ---
8 of agray area, and sometimesit'sincumbent upon the | 8 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call therall,
9 City to take some of the grayness out of it. 9 please.
10 | realize why in ordinances and everything 10 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
11 elseyou're aways going to have things that are open |11 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
12 for interpretation, but that's why you hire an 12 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
13 attorney. And | think that if you have timeswhenyou |13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
14 can get the grayness out so you enforce thingsfairly |14 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
15 for everybody, | think thisis alittle bit of a step 15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No.
16 inthat direction. 16 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
17 Whether it's unique or not, new doesn't 17 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
18 necessarily mean that it'swrong. Thank you. 18 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
19 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyone else? | 19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: No.
20 --- 20 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Thank you.
21 (No response) 21 Mation carries.
22 --- 22 MR. WALTON: Thank you.
23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: All right. 23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you,
24 MR. WALTON: Okay. Closethe public 24 Mr. Walton.
25 hearing. 25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thank you, Mr. Waiton.
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1 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Nonew | 1 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll,
2 business. 2 please.
3 Next is Public Comments. Please limit your 3 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
4 comments to three minutes. 4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
5 MR. CRAWFORD: Ben Crawford, Oakcliff 5 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
6 Estates. 6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
7 (Reading) "Today -- grandfathering of 7 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
8 exemption provisions for zoning regulations. Today | 8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
9 grandfathering of a structure, business activity or 9 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
10 use provided as an exemption from curb codes or other |10 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
11 newly adopted regulations that would make it otherwise |11 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
12 prohibited or fail to meet current codes because it 12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
13 was lawfully in place prior to any change or 13 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Andwell goto my
14 requirement affecting its existing use or lawfulness. |14 office.
15 "When a property or use is grandfathered in, |15 ---
16 itissaid to be nonconforming to any current codeor |16 (Executive Session)
17 requirement. Thereis often a misconception that just |17 ---
18 the prior existence of a structure, activity or useis 18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: andmotion to come
19 okay if built or in place prior to the adoption of 19 out of Executive Session?
20 related code or ordinance. However, the key for 20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: So moved.
21 grandfathering is the defective item of concern must |21 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Second?
22 have been lawfully in place prior to any change or 22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Second.
23 prohibition. Additionally, there are lawsthat can be |23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
24 adopted for life safety reasons that would not allow |24 ---
25 any continued use of a structure.” 25 (No response)
Page 74 Page 76
1 So basicaly, | think it's incumbent upon 1 ---
2 City Council to keep in mind what exactly 2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call therall,
3 grandfathering is. And it doesn't mean that anybody | 3 please.
4 can just place anything they want anywhere around the | 4 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
5 city for aspecified or unspecified amount of timeand | 5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
6 just say, "Hey, you know, that's great. It was 6 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
7 there," like happened recently with those sheds on 7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
8 that property. It should have been moved. Thank you. | 8 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Any additional | 9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
10 public comments? No more? 10 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
11 --- 11 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
12 (No response) 12 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
13 --- 13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: That'sit. Okay. |14 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: And motion to
15 Do | get amotion to go into Executive 15 adjourn?
16 Session for pending and potential litigation? 16 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: So moved.
17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second. |17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Second?
18 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Or amotion. |18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second.
19 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Right. 19 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: so moved. |20 ---
21 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Second. 21 (No response)
22 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |22 ---
23 --- 23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll,
24 (No response) 24 please.
25 --- 25 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
2 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
4 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
6 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Pachuta?
7 COUNCILMEMBER PACHUTA: Yes.
8 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
10 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mesting adjourned.
11 ---
12 (Meeting adjourned at approximately 8:20 p.m.)
13 -000-
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
Page 78
1 CERTI FI CATE
2 STATE OF GEORG A]
3 COUNTY OF DEKALB]
4 | hereby certify that the foregoing transcript
5 was taken down, as stated in the caption, and the
6 proceedings were reduced to typewiting under ny
7 direction and control.
8 | further certify that the transcript is a true
9 and correct record of the evidence given at the said
10 proceedings.
11 | further certify that | amneither a relative
12 or enployee or attorney or counsel to any of the
13 parties, nor financially or otherwise interested in
14 this matter.
15 This the 28th day of April 2011.
16
17
18 Theresa Bretch, CCR
19 Permit No. B-755
20
21
[ SEAL]
22
23
24
25
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5. A mation was made by Councilmember Bates
to adopt the April 18th version of C-2 text amendment
deleting requirement for pitched roofs on service
stations. The motion was seconded by Councilmember
Roche. The motion was passed by unanimous vote.

6. A mation was made by Councilmember Bates
to restart the process of City-initiated rezoning of
5141 Buford Highway from C-2 CUP to C-2. The motion
was seconded by Councilmember Pachuta. The motion was
passed by unanimous vote.

7. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche
to enact a moratorium on the use of massage therapy at
5141 Buford Highway. The motion was then withdrawn.

9. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche
to adopt the Official Zoning Code with all changes
through March 31, 2011. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Alexander. The motion was passed by a
4-1 vote with Councilmember Fleming dissenting.

10. A motion was made by Councilmember Bates
to postpone adoption of the Official Zoning Map until
May 23, 3011. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Pachuta. The motion was passed by
unanimous vote.

11. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche
to waive first reading of text amendment to Chapter
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1. A motion was made by Councilmember
Alexander to add Halpern Park renovation project bids
to the agenda. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Fleming. The motion was passed by
unanimous vote.

2. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche
to lift the hiring freeze to replace the recreation

Page 4

23, Section 1501(a), CUP ordinance. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Alexander. The motion was
passed by unanimous vote.

12. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche
to pass text amendment to Chapter 23, Section 1501(a).
CUP ordinance. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Alexander. The motion passed by
unanimous vote.
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director. The motion was seconded by Councilmember
Fleming. The motion was then amended by Councilmember
Roche to lift the hiring freeze to replace the

recreation director as an exempt employee. The motion

13. A motion was made by Councilmember Bates
to adopt text amendment to Section 911, M-1 Light
Manufacturing permitted and conditional uses. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Pachuta. The
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13 was seconded by Councilmember Fleming. The motionwas |13 motion was passed by unanimous vote.

14 passed by unanimous vote. 14  14. A motion was made by Councilmember Bates
15 3. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta |15 to waive first reading of text amendment to include
16 to submit bids for Halpern Park Stream Restoration |16 CSTTOM as conditional usein C-2. The motion was
17 project to Mr. Strickland for review and 17 seconded by Councilmember Pachuta. The motion was
18 recommendation. The motion was seconded by 18 passed by unanimous vote.

19 Councilmember Roche. The motionwaspassedby |19  15. A motion was made by Councilmember Bates

unanimous vote.

4. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
to submit bids for Halpern Park Renovation Project to
Ms. Stephens for review and recommendation. The
motion was seconded by Councilmember Roche. The
motion was passed by unanimous vote.

N
o
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to adopt text amendment to include CSTTOM as
conditional usein C-2. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Pachuta. The motion was passed by a 3-2
vote with Councilmembers Fleming and Roche dissenting.
16. A motion was made by Councilmember
Alexander to go into Executive Session for pending and
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1 potentia litigation. The motion was seconded by
2 Councilmember Pachuta. The motion was passed by
3 unanimous vote.
4 17. A motion was made by Councilmember Bates
5 to come out of Executive Session. The motion was
6 seconded by Councilmember Fleming. The motion was
7 passed by unanimous vote.
8 18. A motion was made by Councilmember Pachuta
9 to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by

10 Councilmember Bates. The motion was passed by

11 unanimous vote.
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